COMPREHENSIVE TOURIST GUIDE FOR THE GUESTS OF LAKESHORE LUXURY LIVING RESORT AT 808 WEIRS

808 Weirs Blvd, Laconia NH 03246

Phone - 978-494-0002. Website www.808weirs.com



TABLE OF CONTENTS

- 1. SUMMER ACTIVITIES
 - Lakeside Recreation
 - Ellacoya State Park
 - Gunstock Mountain Adventure Park
 - Mount Washington Cruise
 - Jet Ski Rentals
 - Marinas & Boat Landings
 - Golf Courses
 - Hiking Trails
- 2. ANNUAL EVENTS

- Laconia Motorcycle Week
- Seasonal Festivals
- 3. DINING
 - Fine Dining
 - Casual Dining
 - Mexican Restaurants
 - Thai Restaurants
 - Chinese Restaurants
 - Pizza Restaurants
 - Diners
 - Coffee Shops
 - Ice Cream Shops
- 4. SHOPPING & ENTERTAINMENT
 - Shopping Centers
 - Movie Theaters
 - Entertainment Venues
- 5. GROCERY STORES
- 6. WEDDING VENUES
- 7. WINTER ACTIVITIES
 - Skiing & Snowboarding
 - Ice Fishing
 - Indoor Activities
- 8. VISITOR INFORMATION
 - Tourism Centers
 - Transportation
 - Emergency Services

SUMMER ACTIVITIES

Lakeside Recreation

Weirs Beach

- Lakeside Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4770
- www.weirsbeach.com
- **©** Beach access: Daily, 8:00 AM 10:00 PM (Memorial Day to Labor Day)

Sandy beach with swimming areas, arcades, boutique shops, and waterfront restaurants. The bustling boardwalk includes attractions for all ages, making this the heart of summer activity in Laconia.

Opechee Park

- 915 North Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-5046
- www.laconianh.gov/parks
- O Daily, 7:00 AM 9:00 PM

Features a public beach, playground, baseball fields, and picnic areas. The park hosts community events throughout the summer months and offers free parking for visitors.

Ellacoya State Park

- 280 Scenic Drive, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 293-7821
- www.nhstateparks.org/ellacoya
- Mid-May to mid-October, 8:00 AM 8:00 PM
- \$ Adults: \$6, Children (6-11): \$2, NH Residents (65+): Free

A 600-foot long sandy beach on the southwest shore of Lake Winnipesaukee with stunning views of the Sandwich and Ossipee Mountains. Offers RV camping with full hookups, picnic areas with grills, and a boat launch. The park provides designated swimming areas with lifeguards during peak season.

Gunstock Mountain Adventure Park

- 9 719 Cherry Valley Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 293-4341
- www.gunstock.com
- Summer Adventure Park: Daily, 10:00 AM 6:00 PM (late June through Labor Day)
- \$ Activity passes from \$29 to \$89 depending on options

Summer offerings include: - Mountain Coaster: A thrilling 4,100-foot descent through the forest - Zip Lines: Includes the 1,600-foot ZipTour with speeds up to 70 mph - Aerial Treetop Adventure: 91 challenges across 8 different courses - Mountain Biking: 16 downhill and cross-country trails for all skill levels - Hiking: Multiple scenic trails with panoramic lake views - Camping: Premium campsites with amenities

Mount Washington Cruise

- 211 Lakeside Avenue, Weirs Beach, NH 03246
- **(**603) 366-5531
- www.cruisenh.com

- 🧿 May-October: Daily cruises at 10:00 AM, 12:30 PM, and 3:00 PM
- \$ Adults: \$37, Children (4-12): \$19, Under 4: Free

Enjoy scenic cruises aboard the MS Mount Washington, a historic 230-foot cruise ship operating on Lake Winnipesaukee since 1940. The ship features multiple decks, dining options, and a full-service bar. Daily cruises include narrated tours highlighting the lake's history and geography. Special event cruises available including sunset dinner cruises and themed entertainment voyages.

Jet Ski Rentals

Weirs Beach Jet Ski Rentals

- 9 251 Lakeside Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 366-4777
- www.weirsbeachjetski.com
- 🧿 Memorial Day-Labor Day: 9:00 AM 7:00 PM
- \$ Starting at \$99/hour or \$425/day

Modern Yamaha WaveRunners available for rent with full safety equipment provided. No license required; brief orientation included with each rental. Reservations recommended during peak season.

Trexler's Marina Watersports

- 9 357 Weirs Boulevard, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4801
- www.trexlersmarina.com/rentals
- O Daily, 9:00 AM 6:00 PM (May-September)
- \$ 1 hour: \$110, 2 hours: \$190, 4 hours: \$300

Offers Sea-Doo jet skis with rental packages including fuel, life jackets, and basic instruction. Located directly on Lake Winnipesaukee with easy access to open water. Advance bookings available online.

Winnisquam Watersports

- 9 850 Laconia Road, Tilton, NH 03276
- (603) 524-8300
- www.winnisquamwatersports.com
- Seven days: 10:00 AM 5:00 PM (June-August)
- \$ \$95/hour with discounts for multi-hour rentals

Family-owned operation on Lake Winnisquam offering current-model jet skis. Suitable for beginners with shallow, calm waters in the rental area. Half-day and full-day packages available.

Marinas & Boat Landings

Paugus Bay Marina

- 9 40 Weirs Road, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-7661
- www.paugusbay.com
- May-September: 8:00 AM 5:00 PM daily

Full-service marina offering boat rentals, slips, fuel, and repairs. Pontoon, bowrider, and fishing boat rentals available by half-day or full-day. Boat launch accessible for personal watercraft.

Channel Marine

- 16 Harris Shore Road, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4801
- www.channelmarine.com
- Monday-Saturday: 8:00 AM 5:30 PM, Sunday: 9:00 AM 3:00 PM (in season)

Offers boat sales, service, and seasonal moorings. Public boat launch with daily fee. Pro shop with accessories and boat supplies. Winter storage services available.

Lakeport Landing Marina

- 13 Elm Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-3020
- www.lakeportlanding.com
- O April-October: Monday-Saturday: 8:00 AM 5:00 PM, Sunday: 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Comprehensive marina services including boat rentals, winter storage, and mechanical service. Offers both covered and open slips with full utilities. Ship store with boating supplies and accessories.

Glendale Docks

- Glendale Place, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 293-8580
- www.gilfordnh.org/glendale
- 24-hour public access, staffed 8:00 AM 8:00 PM (summer)

Public boat launch facility with multiple ramps, docking, and restrooms. Daily launch fee applies for non-residents. Adjacent to town docks with temporary tie-up spots.

Golf Courses

Laconia Country Club

- 9 607 Elm Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-1258
- www.laconiacountryclub.com
- Maril-October: 7:00 AM 7:00 PM (weather permitting)
- \$ Greens fees: Weekday \$65, Weekend \$85 (public play limited to certain times)

Semi-private 18-hole championship course established in 1926. Features well-manicured fairways, challenging greens, and stunning lake views. Pro shop, driving range, and club rentals available. Restaurant and lounge open to the public.

Bolduc Park

- 9 282 Gilford Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-1370
- www.bolducpark.com
- Daily, 7:00 AM dusk (April-October)
- \$ Adults: \$15, Seniors/Children: \$12

Nine-hole, par-3 course perfect for beginners or those looking to practice their short game. Affordable rates with season passes available. Cross-country ski trails available in winter.

Pheasant Ridge Golf Club

- 140 Country Club Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 524-7808
- www.pheasantridgecc.com
- 🔯 Daily, 7:00 AM 7:00 PM (April-November, weather permitting)
- \$ Weekday: \$49-69, Weekend: \$59-79 (varies by season)

18-hole championship course designed by noted architect Dan Maples. Features dramatic elevation changes and mountain views. Full-service clubhouse includes The Grille restaurant serving lunch and dinner. Practice facilities include a driving range and putting green.

Hiking Trails

Mount Major

- Mount Major Highway, Alton, NH 03809
- **(**603) 271-3556 (NH State Parks)
- www.nhstateparks.org/mount-major

- 🧿 Trails open daily, dawn to dusk
- \$ Free (parking lot fills quickly on weekends)

One of the most popular hikes in the region with multiple trail options ranging from moderate to difficult. The 3.7-mile main loop trail offers spectacular views of Lake Winnipesaukee from the summit. Trail difficulty: Moderate with some steep, rocky sections.

Ramblin' Vewe Farm

- 9 637 Morrill Street, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 524-8292
- www.ramblinvewe.org
- O Dawn to dusk, year-round
- Free (donations appreciated)

Working sheep farm with over 250 acres and 7 miles of well-maintained trails. Offers gentle terrain suitable for families and beginners. Trail maps available at the farm store. Beautiful views of the lakes and mountains. Dogs allowed on leash.

Lockes Hill Trail

- Laconia Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 527-4700 (Gilford Parks & Recreation)
- www.gilfordnh.org/trails
- O Dawn to dusk, year-round
- **\$** Free

A 2-mile loop trail with moderate incline leading to panoramic views of Lake Winnipesaukee. Informative nature signs along the route describe local ecology. Well-maintained, suitable for most fitness levels.

ANNUAL EVENTS

Laconia Motorcycle Week

- Yarious locations around Laconia and Weirs Beach
- (603) 366-2000
- www.laconiamcweek.com
- **12-20, 2025 14-20, 2025**

America's oldest motorcycle rally, drawing over 300,000 visitors annually. The 2025 rally marks the 102nd official year of this iconic event. Activities include:

- Daily motorcycle tours through scenic New Hampshire routes
- Vendor exhibits featuring custom bikes and accessories
- Live music at multiple venues including the Weirs Beach Boardwalk
- Hill climb competitions at Gunstock Mountain Resort
- Motorcycle races at New Hampshire Motor Speedway
- Charity rides benefiting local organizations
- Motorcycle demos from major manufacturers

Visitors can find accommodations ranging from campgrounds to hotels, though early reservations are strongly recommended. Special transportation options and parking areas are set up during the event.

Seasonal Festivals

Laconia Pumpkin Festival

- P Downtown Laconia
- (603) 524-4766
- www.laconiapumpkinfestival.com
- October 2025 (dates TBA)
- **\$** Free admission

Annual festival featuring thousands of carved jack-o-lanterns lining the streets and a tower of pumpkins in the city center. Activities include pumpkin carving stations, costume parades, live entertainment, food vendors, and a beer garden.

Christmas Village

- Laconia Community Center, 306 Union Avenue
- **(**603) 524-5046
- www.laconiachristmasvillage.com
- **©** Early December 2025 (dates TBA)
- \$ Adults: \$5, Children: Free

Beloved local tradition since 1975 featuring elaborate Christmas displays, Santa and Mrs. Claus, children's activities, and holiday treats. The community center is transformed into a magical Christmas wonderland with thousands of lights and decorations.

DINING

Fine Dining

Lago

- 1 Mill Street, Meredith, NH 03253
- **(**603) 279-2253
- www.lagorestaurant.net
- 🧕 Tuesday-Saturday: 5:00 PM 9:00 PM, Sunday: 5:00 PM 8:00 PM, Closed Monday

Waterfront Italian restaurant offering fresh pasta, seafood, and an extensive wine list. Located in a beautifully renovated mill building with views of Lake Winnipesaukee. Seasonal outdoor dining available. Reservations recommended.

DOX Restaurant

- 9 North Main Street, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-4812
- www.doxrestaurant.com
- Wednesday-Saturday: 5:00 PM 9:00 PM, Sunday: 4:00 PM 8:00 PM, Closed Monday-Tuesday

Upscale New American cuisine focusing on locally-sourced ingredients and creative presentations. Intimate dining room with professional service and an exceptional cocktail program. Multi-course tasting menu available with wine pairings. Reservations highly recommended.

Trillium Farm to Table

- 405 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 729-3663
- www.trilliumnh.com
- Tuesday-Saturday: 5:00 PM 9:00 PM, Sunday Brunch: 10:00 AM 2:00 PM, Closed Monday

Specializing in locally-sourced, seasonal cuisine with an ever-changing menu based on what's fresh from area farms. Cozy, rustic atmosphere with an open kitchen. Full bar featuring New Hampshire craft beers and creative cocktails. Excellent vegetarian and gluten-free options available.

O Steaks & Seafood

- 9 62 Doris Ray Court, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-9373
- www.osteaksandseafood.com

Monday-Thursday: 4:00 PM - 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 4:00 PM - 10:00 PM, Sunday: 4:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Premium steakhouse featuring hand-cut USDA prime meats and fresh seafood. Elegant setting with outdoor patio in summer months. Extensive wine list and classic cocktails. Popular for special occasions. Reservations recommended especially on weekends.

Casual Dining

T-BONES Great American Eatery

- 1182 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 528-7800
- www.t-bones.com
- 🧕 Sunday-Thursday: 11:30 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:30 AM 10:00 PM

Family-friendly restaurant serving American classics including burgers, steaks, and seafood. Generous portions and reasonable prices make this a popular local choice. Full bar with daily drink specials. Outdoor seating available in summer.

Lakehouse Grille

- Church Landing, 281 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-5221
- www.lakehousegrille.com
- © Breakfast: 7:30 AM 10:30 AM, Lunch: 11:30 AM 2:00 PM, Dinner: 5:00 PM 9:00 PM daily

Located at the Church Landing at Mill Falls, this lakefront restaurant offers stunning views and a diverse menu of American cuisine with global influences. Specializes in fresh seafood and farm-to-table ingredients. Sunday brunch is particularly popular. Seasonal outdoor dining available.

Whiskey Tavern

- 9 7 Main Street, Weirs Beach, NH 03246
- (603) 366-5566
- www.whiskeytavernnh.com
- Monday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 11:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 1:00 AM, Sunday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM

Rustic tavern with an impressive selection of whiskeys and bourbons. Menu features elevated pub fare including specialty burgers, hearty sandwiches, and local favorites. Live music on weekends. Outdoor deck with lake views.

Axe and Ale Taphouse

- 9 311 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 455-8257
- www.axeandaletaphouse.com
- Monday-Thursday: 4:00 PM 10:00 PM, Friday: 4:00 PM 12:00 AM, Saturday: 12:00 PM 12:00 AM, Sunday: 12:00 PM 8:00 PM

Unique combination of craft beer bar and axe-throwing venue. Features 24 rotating taps of local and regional craft beers. Full menu includes creative pub fare. Axe throwing lanes can be reserved in advance. Connected to the Laconia Cinema for dinner-and-movie nights.

Mexican Restaurants

El Jimador Mexican Restaurant

- 9 311 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 527-8868
- www.eljimadornh.com
- Monday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 11:00 AM 8:00 PM

Authentic Mexican cuisine in a colorful, festive atmosphere. Menu includes tableside guacamole, specialty fajitas, and traditional favorites. Full bar with extensive tequila selection and freshly made margaritas. Happy hour specials Monday-Thursday.

Vida Mexican Kitchen

- 📍 930 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 527-8900
- www.vidamexicankitchen.com
- Tuesday-Thursday: 11:30 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:30 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 11:30 AM 8:00 PM, Closed Monday

Modern Mexican restaurant focusing on fresh ingredients and regional Mexican specialties. House-made salsas, corn tortillas, and signature mole sauces. Tequila flights available alongside craft cocktails. Outdoor patio seating during summer months.

Thai Restaurants

Lanna Thai Restaurant

- 9 545 Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 527-8252
- www.lannathaime.com
- Monday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 3:00 PM (lunch), 4:30 PM 9:00 PM (dinner), Closed Sunday

Authentic Thai cuisine prepared with traditional recipes and fresh ingredients. Wide range of spice levels from mild to extremely hot. Popular dishes include pad thai, drunken noodles, and a variety of curries. Vegetarian options available. Take-out and delivery services offered.

Vong's Thai Cuisine

- 12 Beacon Street West, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-6800
- www.vongsthailaconia.com
- Tuesday-Saturday: 11:30 AM 9:00 PM, Sunday: 12:00 PM 8:00 PM, Closed Monday

Family-owned restaurant serving traditional Thai dishes in a casual setting. Known for generous portions and consistent quality. Signature dishes include massaman curry, crispy duck, and tom yum soup. BYOB policy with no corkage fee. Online ordering available.

Chinese Restaurants

Yuen Sing Chinese Restaurant

- 92 New Salem Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-6340
- www.yuensinglaconia.com
- Tuesday-Thursday: 11:30 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:30 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 12:00 PM 9:00 PM, Closed Monday

Established Chinese restaurant serving Cantonese, Szechuan, and Hunan cuisine. Extensive menu featuring all the classic favorites plus chef's specialties. Popular lunch specials include entree, rice, and appetizer at value prices. Take-out and delivery available.

Hong Kong Garden

- 1132 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-6340
- www.hongkonggardennh.com
- Monday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:30 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:30 PM, Sunday: 12:00 PM 9:00 PM

Traditional Chinese restaurant with a focus on Cantonese dishes. Offers combination platters, family-style dining options, and a popular all-you-can-eat buffet on weekends. Full bar available. Efficient take-out service with online ordering.

Pizza Restaurants

South End Pizza

- 9 229 South Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-5939
- www.southendpizza.com
- 🧕 Monday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM

Local favorite known for thin-crust New York style pizza with homemade sauce. Extensive topping options including specialty combinations. Also offers calzones, pasta dishes, and hot/cold subs. Daily lunch specials featuring pizza by the slice. Delivery available throughout Laconia.

Tilton House of Pizza

- 9 622 Laconia Road, Tilton, NH 03276
- (603) 286-7781
- www.tiltonhouseofpizza.com
- Monday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM

Family-owned pizzeria serving hand-tossed pies with house-made sauce for over 30 years. Features Greek-style pizza with a slightly thicker crust. Also offers gyros, Greek specialties, and seafood dishes. Popular "Super Roast Beef" sandwich is a local favorite. Catering services available.

Brookside Pizza

- 9 533 Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 527-0000
- www.brooksidepizzalaconia.com
- 🤯 Sunday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM

Known for their signature thick, chewy crust and generous toppings. Specialty pies include the "Loaded Brookside Special" with eight toppings. Extensive menu beyond pizza includes pasta, salads, and grinders. Family meal deals available. Online ordering for pickup or delivery.

Weirs Beach Lobster Pound & Pizzeria

- 9 70 Endicott Street North, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-2255
- www.weirspizzeria.com
- Seasonal (May-October): Daily, 11:00 AM 10:00 PM

Unique combination of New England seafood restaurant and pizzeria. Wood-fired pizzas with creative toppings including seafood options. Also serves fresh lobster, clams, and other seafood favorites. Casual atmosphere with indoor and outdoor seating. Excellent location near Weirs Beach attractions.

Diners

Union Diner

- 9 646 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 528-4545
- www.uniondiner.com
- Monday-Saturday: 6:00 AM 2:00 PM, Sunday: 7:00 AM 1:00 PM

Classic American diner serving hearty breakfasts and lunches in a nostalgic setting. Known for their fluffy pancakes, creative omelets, and homemade corned beef hash. Daily specials written on the chalkboard. Counter seating available along with tables and booths. Cash only.

Weirs Diner

- 1089 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-2110
- www.weirsdiner.com
- O Daily, 6:00 AM 3:00 PM

Family-owned diner established in 1982 serving traditional American breakfast and lunch. Popular for their eggs benedict variations and homemade muffins. Lunch menu includes hot sandwiches, burgers, and New England comfort food. Friendly service in a cozy atmosphere.

Randy's Pit Stop

- 9 20 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 528-0500
- www.randyspitstop.com
- Monday-Saturday: 5:30 AM 2:00 PM, Sunday: 6:00 AM 1:00 PM

No-frills diner with a focus on quality comfort food. Known for generous portions and reasonable prices. Breakfast served all day with lunch specials starting at 11:00 AM. Popular with locals for their home fries and signature coffee blend. Take-out available.

Soda Shoppe

- 9 30 Beacon Street East, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-0207
- www.laconiasodashoppe.com

Monday-Friday: 6:00 AM - 3:00 PM, Saturday: 6:00 AM - 2:00 PM, Sunday: 7:00 AM - 1:00 PM

Retro diner with 1950s decor and nostalgic atmosphere. Breakfast specialties include cinnamon French toast and build-your-own omelets. Lunch features classic sandwiches, burgers, and daily soups. Old-fashioned ice cream sodas, malts, and sundaes available all day.

Tilt'n Diner

- 61 Laconia Road, Tilton, NH 03276
- (603) 286-2204
- www.thecman.com/restaurants/tiltn-diner
- Sunday-Thursday: 7:00 AM 8:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 7:00 AM 9:00 PM

1950s-themed diner part of the Common Man family of restaurants. Authentic vintage decor including jukeboxes at tables. All-day breakfast with signature cinnamon rolls and hearty country breakfasts. Lunch and dinner menu includes blue plate specials and homemade meatloaf. Full-service bar with retro cocktails.

Coffee Shops

Identity Coffee

- 9 312 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-5511
- www.identitycoffeelab.com
- O Monday-Saturday: 7:00 AM 5:00 PM, Sunday: 8:00 AM 3:00 PM

Specialty coffee shop featuring single-origin beans and expert brewing methods. Modern, airy space with plenty of seating for remote work. House-made pastries and light breakfast options. Offers pour-over, cold brew, and innovative seasonal drinks. Retail beans and brewing equipment available for purchase.

Mello Moose Coffee House

- 136 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- **(**603) 677-7037
- www.mellomooosecoffee.com
- 🔯 Wednesday-Saturday: 6:30 AM 1:00 PM, Closed Sunday-Tuesday

Charming local coffee shop known for their signature muffin tops and breakfast sandwiches. Serves locally roasted coffee and espresso drinks. Cozy atmosphere with limited seating. Popular with locals for morning coffee runs and quick breakfast options.

Blissful Cafe

- Mill Falls Marketplace (Third Level), Meredith, NH 03253
- **(**603) 279-3388
- www.blissfulcafe.com
- Tuesday-Sunday: 7:00 AM 2:00 PM, Closed Monday

Scenic cafe overlooking the Mill Falls waterfall. Specializes in organic coffee, herbal teas, and homemade pastries. Menu includes breakfast sandwiches, yogurt parfaits, and lunch options. Known for gluten-free and vegan offerings. Local art displayed and available for purchase.

Wayfarer Coffee Roasters

- 9 626 Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 527-0903
- www.wayfarercoffeeroasters.com
- 🧿 Monday-Friday: 7:00 AM 5:00 PM, Saturday-Sunday: 8:00 AM 4:00 PM

Local coffee roaster with on-site cafe serving freshly roasted coffee. Bright, inviting space with community tables and free Wi-Fi. Menu includes breakfast burritos, avocado toast, and baked goods from local suppliers. Regular coffee education events and tastings. Ethically sourced beans with a focus on sustainable relationships with growers.

Ice Cream Shops

Liliuokalani's Ice Cream Shoppe

- P Near Weirs Beach, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4377
- www.liliuokalanisicecream.com
- Seasonal (May-September): Daily, 11:00 AM 10:00 PM

Hawaiian-themed ice cream shop offering traditional scoops alongside shave ice with tropical flavors. Premium hard ice cream with over 30 flavors. Signature sundaes include the "Volcano" with hot fudge and cherries. Convenient location near Weirs Beach boardwalk.

Ben & Jerry's

- Mill Falls Marketplace, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-3343
- www.benjerry.com/meredith
- Seasonal (April-December): Sunday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 10:00 PM

Popular ice cream chain featuring signature flavors and seasonal specials. Located in the charming Mill Falls Marketplace shopping area. Indoor and outdoor seating available. Offers sundaes, milkshakes, and ice cream cakes. Take-home pints available.

Jordan's Ice Creamery

- 9 894 Laconia Road, Belmont, NH 03220
- (603) 267-1900
- www.jordansicecream.com
- 🧿 Seasonal (March-October): Daily, 11:00 AM 9:00 PM

Family-owned ice cream stand making homemade ice cream since 1994. Over 60 flavors including unique options like Maple Bourbon and Blackberry Cobbler. Large servings at reasonable prices. Outdoor seating with playground for children. Worth the short drive from Laconia.

Kellerhaus

- 259 Endicott Street North, Weirs Beach, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4466
- www.kellerhaus.com
- January-May: Friday-Sunday, 9:00 AM 5:00 PM; June-December: Daily, 9:00 AM 9:00 PM

Historic ice cream and candy shop established in 1906. Famous for their make-your-own sundae buffet with homemade hot fudge and toppings. Also features homemade chocolates, waffle cones, and New England gifts. Historic building with vintage charm. Gift shop on premises.

SHOPPING & ENTERTAINMENT

Shopping Centers

Tanger Outlets Tilton

- 120 Laconia Road, Tilton, NH 03276
- **(**603) 286-7880
- www.tangeroutlet.com/tilton
- Monday-Saturday: 10:00 AM 8:00 PM, Sunday: 10:00 AM 6:00 PM

Outlet mall featuring over 50 brand-name stores including Nike, Coach, Polo Ralph Lauren, and more. Tax-free shopping (New Hampshire has no sales tax). Food court and dining options on site. Special events and sales throughout the year. Covered walkways connect most shops.

Mill Falls Marketplace

- 9 312 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-7006
- www.millfalls.com/marketplace
- Daily, 10:00 AM 6:00 PM (extended summer hours)

Charming shopping destination located in a restored 19th-century mill building on Lake Winnipesaukee. Features unique boutiques, specialty shops, and galleries. Home to the iconic waterfall that powered the original mill. Restaurants and cafes on-site. Connected to the Inn at Mill Falls hotel.

Belknap Mall

- 96 Daniel Webster Highway, Belmont, NH 03220
- (603) 524-2176
- www.belknapmall.com
- 🧿 Monday-Saturday: 10:00 AM 8:00 PM, Sunday: 11:00 AM 6:00 PM

Indoor shopping center offering a mix of national retailers and local shops. Anchored by JCPenney with additional stores including Claire's, GNC, and Olympia Sports. Climate-controlled environment ideal for all-weather shopping. Several dining options in and around the mall.

Movie Theaters

Laconia Cinema 8

- 9 311 Court Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-9380
- www.laconiacinema8.com
- Shows daily beginning at 12:00 PM
- \$ Adults: \$11.50, Children/Seniors: \$8.50, Matinees: \$9.50

Eight-screen theater showing the latest Hollywood releases in digital projection with surround sound. Features stadium seating, advance ticket purchases, and concessions. Connected to Axe & Ale Taphouse allowing food and drinks from the restaurant to be brought into select screenings. Special discount days on Tuesdays.

Smitty's Cinema Tilton

- 630 West Main Street, Tilton, NH 03276
- (603) 286-4845
- www.smittyscinema.com/tilton
- Shows daily beginning at 11:00 AM
- \$ Adults: \$12.50, Children/Seniors: \$9.50

Dine-in movie theater experience with table service during shows. Full menu including appetizers, burgers, pizza, and desserts. Alcoholic beverages available for those 21+. Comfortable seating with tables. Advanced reservations recommended for popular new releases.

Entertainment Venues

Funspot Family Entertainment Center

- 9 579 Endicott Street North, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 366-4377
- www.funspotnh.com
- Daily, 10:00 AM 10:00 PM (extended summer hours)
- \$ Pay per game/activity, package deals available

World's largest arcade featuring over 600 games including classic pinball and video games. Home to the American Classic Arcade Museum. Also offers indoor mini-golf, bowling, cash bingo, and restaurant. Famous for its collection of vintage arcade games from the 1970s-1990s. Family-friendly environment with games for all ages.

Bank of New Hampshire Pavilion

- 72 Meadowbrook Lane, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 293-4700
- www.banknhpavilion.com
- **©** Event schedule varies (primarily May-September)
- \$ Varies by event

Premier outdoor amphitheater hosting major national touring concerts and events. Covered pavilion seating for 8,000+ with additional lawn seating. Features top acts across various music genres. On-site parking, concessions, and VIP experiences available. Check website for current season lineup and ticket information.

Lucky's Arcade & Pizza

- 1187 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 528-5150
- www.luckysarcade.com
- Monday-Thursday: 11:00 AM 9:00 PM, Friday-Saturday: 11:00 AM 11:00 PM, Sunday: 12:00 PM 9:00 PM
- \$ Games: \$0.25-\$1.00, Pizza: \$12.99-\$19.99

Family entertainment center with modern and classic arcade games. Tickets can be redeemed for prizes. Full pizza restaurant with additional menu items including wings, subs, and salads. Birthday party packages available. Popular destination for families with children.

GROCERY STORES

Market Basket

- 917 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-6990
- www.marketbasket.com
- O Daily, 7:00 AM 9:00 PM

Regional supermarket chain known for competitive prices and wide selection. Features full-service deli, bakery, produce department, and meat counter. Store brand products offer exceptional value. Busy on weekends; early morning shopping recommended for shorter lines.

Vista Foods

- 9 386 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-6662
- www.vistafoodslaconia.com
- O Daily, 7:00 AM 9:00 PM

Independent grocery store with emphasis on local products and personalized service. Well-stocked produce section with seasonal New Hampshire fruits and vegetables. Features made-to-order sandwiches and hot prepared foods. Smaller footprint than chain stores but comprehensive selection.

Walmart Supercenter

- 1458 Lake Shore Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 527-1138
- www.walmart.com
- Open 24 hours daily

Full-service supermarket within Walmart offering groceries alongside general merchandise. Features pharmacy, bakery, deli, and extensive grocery selection. Convenient one-stop shopping for household needs and food. Online ordering with curbside pickup available.

Hannaford Supermarket

- 9 1425 Lake Shore Road, Unit D, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 524-4629
- www.hannaford.com
- O Daily, 7:00 AM 10:00 PM

Full-service supermarket offering quality groceries, pharmacy services, and a selection of store-brand products. Features fresh produce, in-store bakery, and extensive organic section. Loyal customer program offers digital coupons and special discounts. Self-checkout lanes available for quick trips.

Shaw's Supermarket

- 1400 Lakeshore Drive, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 528-2929
- www.shaws.com
- Monday-Saturday: 6:30 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 6:30 AM 9:00 PM

Regional grocery chain offering full-service supermarket including bakery, deli, and floral department. Pharmacy on premises for prescriptions and health needs. Wide selection of local and international foods. Digital coupons available through mobile app. Delivery service available.

WEDDING VENUES

Church Landing at Mill Falls

- 281 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 279-7006
- www.millfalls.com/weddings
- **Wedding consultations by appointment**
- \$ Wedding packages start at \$10,000

Luxury lakefront venue with rustic Adirondack design. Features indoor and outdoor ceremony spaces with stunning lake views. Ballroom can accommodate up to 200 guests. In-house catering with customizable menus. On-site accommodations available for wedding party and guests. Full-service wedding planning assistance.

Castle in the Clouds

- 9 455 Old Mountain Road, Moultonborough, NH 03254
- **(**603) 476-5900
- www.castleintheclouds.org/weddings
- Wedding viewings by appointment
- \$ Site fee: \$5,000-\$15,000 (varies by season)

Historic mountaintop estate offering breathtaking views of Lake Winnipesaukee. 1914 Arts and Crafts mansion provides elegant backdrop for ceremonies and receptions. Outdoor ceremony sites include gardens and mountain overlooks. Reception capacity of 150 in the

Carriage House. Exclusive catering by Shannon Door Catering. Unique transportation via trolley to the ceremony site.

Gunstock Mountain Resort

- 9 719 Cherry Valley Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 293-4341
- www.gunstock.com/weddings
- 🄯 Tours by appointment
- \$ Site rental from \$3,500

Year-round mountain venue with panoramic views of Lake Winnipesaukee. Summer ceremonies held at the summit with chairlift transportation for guests. Winter ceremonies feature magical snow-covered landscapes. Reception lodge accommodates up to 250 guests. Customizable packages including catering, bar service, and rental items. Recommended vendor list provided.

Sacred Heart Parish Hall

- 9 291 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-9609
- www.sacredheartlaconia.org/hall-rental
- Monday-Friday: 9:00 AM 4:00 PM (office hours)
- \$ Rental fee: \$800-\$1,200

Affordable reception venue with spacious hall accommodating up to 300 guests. Commercial kitchen available for caterers. BYOB allowed with proper permits. Convenient downtown location with ample parking. Simple, flexible space that can be decorated to suit any theme or style.

Margate Resort

- 9 76 Lake Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-5210
- www.margateresort.com/weddings
- Tours by appointment
- **\$** Wedding packages from \$85 per person

Lakefront resort offering indoor and outdoor wedding spaces. Beach ceremonies with tented or ballroom receptions. Can accommodate up to 225 guests. All-inclusive packages available with catering, bar service, cake, and decor. On-site accommodations for wedding party and guests. Experience with multicultural weddings and traditions.

WINTER ACTIVITIES

Skiing & Snowboarding

Gunstock Mountain Resort

- 9 719 Cherry Valley Road, Gilford, NH 03249
- (603) 293-4341
- www.gunstock.com
- Ski Season: December-April, 9:00 AM 9:00 PM (night skiing available)
- \$ Adult day ticket: \$89-109 (varies by date), Rentals: \$45-65

Features 227 skiable acres with 49 trails and 8 lifts. Terrain mix includes 21% beginner, 34% intermediate, and 45% advanced/expert. 1,400 vertical feet from summit to base. Comprehensive snowmaking on 90% of terrain. Full-service ski and snowboard school offering group and private lessons. Equipment rentals and tune-up shop on site. Additional winter activities include snow tubing, nordic skiing, and fat biking.

Nordic Skiing at Bolduc Park

- 9 282 Gilford Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-1370
- www.bolducpark.com/winter
- 🔯 Winter hours: 9:00 AM 4:00 PM (snow conditions permitting)
- \$ Trail pass: Adults \$10, Seniors/Children \$8, Rentals: \$15

Community cross-country ski area featuring 5 kilometers of groomed trails suitable for beginners and intermediates. Gentle terrain ideal for learning. Equipment rentals available including skis, boots, and poles. Warming hut with hot beverages. Affordable option for family nordic skiing.

Blackwater Ski Area

- 9 4 Shaker Road, Andover, NH 03216
- (603) 735-5311
- www.blackwaterskiarea.org
- Weekends only: 10:00 AM 4:00 PM (weather permitting)
- \$ Free (donations accepted)

Historic community ski hill with rope tow operating since 1963. Three main trails for beginning and intermediate skiers. Volunteer-run operation delivering affordable winter recreation. No snowmaking; dependent on natural snow. Perfect for families with young children learning to ski.

Ice Fishing

Lake Winnipesaukee Ice Fishing

- Yarious access points around Laconia
- (603) 271-3421 (NH Fish & Game)
- www.wildlife.state.nh.us/fishing/ice-fishing.html
- [Online of the conditions permitting] Ice fishing season typically January-March (ice conditions permitting)
- \$ NH Fishing License: \$45 for non-residents, \$24 for residents

Prime ice fishing location with opportunities to catch lake trout, rainbow trout, perch, pickerel, and cusk. Popular access points include Weirs Beach, Paugus Bay, and Meredith Bay. Fishing guide services available for newcomers. Annual ice fishing derby held in February. Safety equipment and proper licensing required.

Lake Winnisquam Ice Fishing

- ♥ Various access points in Laconia and Belmont
- (603) 271-3361 (NH Fish & Game)
- www.winnisquamfishing.com
- 🔯 January-March (ice conditions permitting)
- \$ NH Fishing License: \$45 for non-residents, \$24 for residents

Known for excellent catch rates of white perch, pickerel, and black crappie. Shallower than Lake Winnipesaukee with generally more consistent ice conditions. Multiple public access points for setting up ice fishing gear. Local bait shops offer equipment rental and fishing advice.

Indoor Activities

Escape Room Laconia

- 📍 575 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 527-2110
- www.escaperoomlaconia.com
- Monday-Thursday: by appointment, Friday: 4:00 PM 10:00 PM, Saturday: 10:00 AM 10:00 PM, Sunday: 10:00 AM 6:00 PM
- \$ \$28 per person

Interactive puzzle adventure where teams work together to solve clues and complete objectives. Four themed rooms with varying difficulty levels. Each game accommodates 2-8 players with 60-minute time limit. Advance reservations recommended, especially for weekend slots. Private bookings available for corporate events and parties.

Resilience Fitness Center

- 9 827 Union Avenue, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-9252
- www.resiliencefitnesslaconia.com
- 🧿 Monday-Friday: 5:00 AM 9:00 PM, Saturday-Sunday: 7:00 AM 7:00 PM
- \$ Day pass: \$15, Weekly pass: \$35

Full-service fitness center offering cardio equipment, weight machines, and free weights. Group fitness classes including yoga, spinning, and high-intensity interval training. Indoor pool with lap swimming and aqua aerobics. Day passes available for visitors. Personal training by appointment.

Wilkins Smith House Museum

- 9 267 Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 524-3390
- www.laconiahistory.org
- 🧿 Winter hours: Wednesday-Saturday, 10:00 AM 4:00 PM
- \$ Adults: \$10, Seniors: \$8, Children under 12: Free

Historic 1780s home preserved as a museum of local history. Period furnishings and artifacts showcase lake region heritage. Winter lecture series on regional history topics. Guided tours available on the hour. Gift shop featuring local history books and handmade crafts.

Belknap Mill

- 9 25 Beacon Street East, Laconia, NH 03246
- **(**603) 524-8813
- www.belknapmill.org
- 🧿 Tuesday-Friday: 10:00 AM 4:00 PM, Saturday: 9:00 AM 2:00 PM
- \$ Admission by donation

Oldest unaltered brick textile mill in the United States (c. 1823). Historic industrial museum with original waterpower system. Art gallery featuring rotating exhibitions of local artists. Cultural events including concerts, lectures, and workshops throughout winter. Educational programs for all ages.

VISITOR INFORMATION

Tourism Centers

Lakes Region Tourism Association

- 93 Daniel Webster Highway, Meredith, NH 03253
- (603) 286-8008
- www.lakesregion.org
- 🧿 Monday-Friday: 9:00 AM 4:00 PM, Saturday (summer only): 10:00 AM 2:00 PM

Official regional tourism organization providing comprehensive information on area attractions, accommodations, and events. Free maps, guides, and brochures available. Knowledgeable staff can assist with trip planning and recommendations. Website features updated calendar of regional events and activities.

Laconia City Hall Visitor Center

- 9 45 Beacon Street East, Laconia, NH 03246
- (603) 527-1270
- www.cityoflaconianh.org/visitors
- Monday-Friday: 8:30 AM 4:30 PM

Information kiosk located in Laconia City Hall offering maps, guides, and local recommendations. Staff can provide directions and information about municipal facilities and services. Public restrooms available. Free parking in adjacent municipal lot.

Transportation

Laconia Airport

- 65 Aviation Drive, Gilford, NH 03249
- **(**603) 524-5003
- www.laconiaairport.com
- Daily, 8:00 AM 5:00 PM (office hours)

Regional airport serving the Lakes Region with general aviation services. No scheduled commercial flights, but charter services available. Car rental services on-site by reservation. Located approximately 5 miles from downtown Laconia.

Winnipesaukee Scenic Railroad

- 154 Main Street, Meredith, NH 03253 (also departs from Weirs Beach station)
- **(**603) 745-2135
- www.hoborr.com/winnipesaukee
- Seasonal operation: May-October, multiple departures daily
- \$ Adults: \$20, Children (4-12): \$15

Historic rail excursions along Lake Winnipesaukee between Meredith and Weirs Beach. One-hour and two-hour trips available featuring scenic lake views. Operates vintage restored rail cars. Special theme rides include dinner trains and holiday events. Advance tickets recommended during peak season.

Taxi & Rideshare Services

- Serving all of Laconia and surrounding areas
- Lakes Region Taxi: (603) 524-0808, Uber/Lyft: available through mobile apps
- www.lakesregiontaxi.com
- Cakes Region Taxi: 24/7, Uber/Lyft: variable availability

Local taxi services provide transportation throughout the Lakes Region. Rideshare services like Uber and Lyft have limited availability, especially in off-season. Advance reservations recommended for taxi service during busy periods and late night hours. Airport transportation available by reservation.

Emergency Services

Lakes Region General Hospital

- 9 80 Highland Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **L** Emergency: 911, Non-emergency: (603) 524-3211
- www.lrgh.org
- © Emergency Department: 24/7

Full-service hospital with 24-hour emergency care. Comprehensive medical services including diagnostic imaging, surgery, and specialty care. Pharmacy on-site. Visitor information desk can provide directions and patient information.

Laconia Police Department

- 126 New Salem Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **L** Emergency: 911, Non-emergency: (603) 524-5252
- www.laconianh.gov/police
- O Administrative office: Monday-Friday, 8:00 AM 4:00 PM; Emergency services: 24/7

Local police department serving Laconia. Online reporting system available for non-emergency incidents. Vacation house check service available for seasonal residents. Anonymous tip line: (603) 524-1717.

Laconia Fire Department

- 9 848 North Main Street, Laconia, NH 03246
- **L** Emergency: 911, Non-emergency: (603) 524-6881
- www.laconianh.gov/fire
- O Administrative office: Monday-Friday, 8:00 AM 4:00 PM; Emergency services: 24/7

Provides fire suppression, rescue, and emergency medical services. Multiple stations throughout Laconia ensure quick response times. Fire safety education and prevention services available. Carbon monoxide and smoke detector installation assistance for residents.